
United Nations Nations Unies 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

E/CN.3/SR.l0 
2 February 1947 

ORIGIHAL: 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

CONSEIL 
F;CONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

Present: 

. ,. 

STJITISTICl\L COMMISSION 

F:LI"S:P S~:fSSIOIJ 

Held at Lake Sncce22 1 !Tm; Yor1:-, Oll f1aturday, 
1 Fc1:n:•u .. ·'E7 1947 at 11: hO a.m. 

_,...._,, 
._.tt. 

11. 

lir" G; I'a:r;:,:,cJi s 
Hr. P,C. llrha.lano"-i 
Mr. P,J. I·l;:;;rture 
Hr. R~G.D. A!_1en 
~tc. I~-$ " 1.-,:lal;{slto v 

C0 

l·~r" :L~ricbJcn* 
11r. I1::argyc.n·IH· 

1:1r. 
I"Ir (J 

I\ u!J t 

Sc 'I .. 
11oo dJ;·~ ~"'.:~y 
f~n?.ldo 

!"ir. 1.T .R. Gr:riLer 
Hr. AcM, Lector 

llr. \-; .J. BYl'CO 

(China) 
(.:B'r.snco) 
( T- ) 
\--

(notherlanc.s) 
("Urli ted. Kir:c.iom) 
(USSE) 
(Unitei States) 
(Nol"taY) 
(Mexic~) 

(ILO) 
(1J1-TESCO) 

(Intcr-r::::ltioml Mcnetery Fvnd) 
( Ir;.ternatio::-"e.l Mor•et·•:.7 l''u ... "ld) 
(P!CAO) 

(Rep:·osontine the Assistant 
-General for 

V • l";r-.'"fl"lif"t ''T'""~-c.·,. rn) .t:. ,CJ;. .... "',,. • .._ "-' r•_..._.J-c..l. ·v 

(SGcretc.ry to CcjrmniGsion) 

A reCJolutiml ;rc\s :placocl before the ':;omm.ission which had been drafted 

ay 1 s meet in[> 'Ihis reso:ution 1.ras 

** M::~. Ibarquan -.;-ras pre; sent ::to ol:server for Ivlr. J. Saenz of Mexico. 

/The die.~1.:s don 



E/C!'! .3/SR.lO 
Page 2 

The discussion empJ:asized the highly C'Jr.servati 're roqnest to tl,x_-, 

s~.:;cretary-Gsneral regarding the res:ponsi bili ties to be assumed by the 

United Nations. An amendment. ~-ras :proposed which confined tho responoHtlity 

of tte United IIatio:1s to a few meetings of e., general nature, such :m.eetiL(!S 

to be arranged at times when the section meetings of tho consti tuen·t 

or~"nizations were not being hold. It l-TB.S a~;roed that this a.mondment should 

be incorporated in Point 1 of ~e Resolution by ad.dj_ng the follo;ving after 

n n the ,.rords lind. ted :r;roerannne : 

"of general mer:;tlngs u:1der the aus:;')iCes of tho Econordc and Bcd.al 

might play in a Hor:ld Statistical ConcresrJ, it vras a creed to amf.;:ld Item 5 

of the Resolution l:y addir::g after the -vmro. "activitiesn: 

"and to arrange such meetings of their statlst:!.cal advisory 0od teo 

or members of their sta:ff::s as might 1;e feaaiblo 11
• 

In view of the need for arranging snch \?orld CongrcsrJcs to further 

the '1-mrk of the United Nations the Statintical Co!llt'l.iss:tcn desires to dr:::nv 

the attention of the Economic aml Social Council to the ir:portance oi' 

providing financial assistance to enable professional a .. 1:1d ocio::.t1f'i.::: pon;le 

from abroad to attend theee Congresses. 

T1·ro further :points -.;-rcre raised to clarify the mennine of t:te reGolution. 

It w·as noted that the resolt~tion specifically or.:.itc the 'l'l·u+•da '\,ncf;r the 

shoPld be given to the leading ~~tatistician:::; of e1Tcr~y eou:.1try t0 r.~,tter::d 

the proposed 1Iorld C0ngress. 

The· amended version ·uas then put to the 't0t~ ~::r:tl curJ•!e<l, t::cc mc:;t(;r 

from the USSR havinG al1s~dneu frcm votir'e• Ti.C) exple.ined t.f;r~t he h..,d r.ot 

had sufficient information prior to attending this S")ss:::.on of th~ 

Cormnission i:;o enable him t0 e.ecurtain the vie':m of tht; st5.tisti.r .;.,"ns or· 

officials of his country. 
fyr;.,.., 

I .. :.", 



TifT.£ STATISTICJlL COliJI··TISSION, Taking note: 

E/CN.3/SR.J.O 
Page 3 

1. That the Secretary-General has ao 1:Ced it to consult with him in 

:::cord::mce with the Resolution of the Econo~ic a.nd Social Council adopted 

2 Octo'ber 1946 (E/1)3/Rev~2) \·Therein the Secreto,ry-General, in consultation 

with the Commission, was requested to explore the "practicability and 

desirability of co-ordinating the arrangements" being made for tho 

1\renty-Fifth Sr:ssion of the International Stat:T c:tical Insti tuto, the 

First G··neral Asne:!llt)ly cf the Inter-America:"l Statistical Institu"te, ar:d 

other :::tatistical meetings scheduled for tl~e latter part of 191+7 in Buch 

a manner as to const:l. tute a Horld Statistical Ccngreas in Septenioer 194 7 

un(ler the aegis of the ''Gonomic and Social Council and to make a report 

end recommendation to t.he Covncilj ~nd 

2. That a 1-lorld Stabiotical Cor..gress ~And.er the auspices of the Economic 

and Social Council "trould greatly benefit the United Hat ions by the opportunity 

afforded the members of the Statistical Colllldssion as well as the statistical 

ataff' of the Secretariat and the 8-pocie.lized Agencies: 

(a) to ascertain at first hand the statistical problems - both eer.eral 

and specific - vhlch a vTOrld-uide representative assembly of' statisticians 

"'vould '1-iiah t.~n Statistical Com:mi:>sion and the Stc,tis"~ical Office of the 

Un! ted :N·::.tions to consider during the next fevr years; 

(b) to explain to tte statistici'ms of the various co,Jntries, including 

conntrles not no-.:r rerro3ented on the Gorr.mission, th0 progran:me uf worlc 

United. tior:.s j a~cd chr:l Spe:ialized Ag~3LCies a!"e at )..'rese!" .. t ene.':Seo~ 

or are co:::r':;er:_pJ.atingj and 

Un~ tfHl l\ic.,tions in fo.s:erinc, inte::.J.lational co-operation in th.e 

/:CESIRES 



E/CN. jSIL 10 
Page 4 

BESIRES to brip.g to the attention of the Econonlic and Social Council 

the points of view it has expressed to the S6b:retary-General: 

1. that in view of' the meetings of the International Statistical 

Institute) thE Inter-J\merican Statistical Inoti tute, the Eccnsmetric 

Society, and a ~roup interes+cd in orga~1izing an Inte1nati.onel Incone 

Ccnference ~ scheduled to be held in Ws.sl:ington, D. C., durin;:: the-

period 6 - 18 ·septe:ob·~r 1947, it vrou.ld be desiratle ":to make arrangemtnts 

co-ord..:tnated with this serieo of m.eet:ln.gs for a ljmi ted _I;rogreinme of 

general meetings under tl:e emspices of tl'ie Uni td. Nat1ons and the 

Specialized Agencies focusintt attention uron the S'.atisticRl 

2. t.tat the Economic and. Soci::J Cmmcil should requea the 

Secretary-General to des:i,c;nate a rerresentaGive to serve on an 

InterEa tional Arrangements Conmli t tee, consi 2 tins of repro sent a ti vee 

of the orgenizatior.s ir:v:Jlved, >;bich Fill "be :re::r;;:o:1s:1.11e for the 

l desc:r .~ed ir1 the 

e~1d 1':1.: the co-orJln::tticn c.f all prog.r'al-ca.:es ~nd arrangements f:::r the 

3. t~1at the aggregate of t:be L1ter-related sessions be kno;.n es Lhe 

World i;tatistical Congress; 

l+. tLat the Econo::r:ic and Sociel Council should. invite the attention 

t~;;, thet t:-H?ji v.·ill ~;;:nconrage partici.:pot5.on t!;t,L'ein of th·3 

5. tl .s.t the ~copr\ric enc'~ Social Council sh:mlC. e'_au invite the 

zec;. Agencies to the nhou:d 

:iing one 

n~tant 

octi~Jt es, t~l to 0·\..1Gh o.f L:.eir stttistical a .. lviEiOl'Y 

lodies 01' Ll:S.:.~l,:;',!:"S of thej:!' 8 teffG as ro-

;6. th"'-t the :E'0c2cmic 



E/CN .3/SR .10 
Page 5 

6. thnt the i'iconomic anr Social Cmmcil should recp.',est the Secret::u~y-

G:moral to arrange for the participation of au:propr1.atf'? officials of the 

United :V!a tions in the general meetings of "~Ls Congress and to tnke such 

other action as he may conslder neccscD,ry" fea?ible, and r:};)propriate in 

con...'-lec"..;ion with the arrangements for these cencral meetir.gs; a.nd 

7. tr:at, therefore, the hoJ.dine of a 'i~'orld [jtat:tstico.l Congress, 

ir:. v!ashi:::gton, D.C. 1 dnr1ng tt~e period. 6 - ~8 Se:ptGmbnr 194 7, vri th 

particip::t:;icn and responsHili ty of the United ~~ations to the degree 

outlirv:;d. above ia both desirable and practicable. 

Heferring to tlle action 1f1:ich tl:.e Commission had taken reg:'.rding th,c 

unpnbliohed papers ofthe Committee of Statistical Experts of the Leage of 

Nations, it was the vie1·T of the CGrnmission that Be lance of Payments 

statistics ohould hac_re priority in tho futnr'3 1.-10rk of the Commission, 

The interests of the United nations as indicated by the "~>rork of the various 

Commissions of the ISconom:ic e.nd Social Cmmcil and the need for contimd.ng 

the pc'l.Jlication frogrenL':lle of the Le2gue of Nations in this field, as vrell 

• the specific intorestCJ of the Sueciolized Aecncies including that of the 

pro:posed Intornatione.l Trade Organizetion, reqnire that the Stat:t.Gtical 

CorcrnJ.ssion exercise its general responsibility for ad vi sine with regard to 

co-ordination of the ,,wrk in this field. 

In response to Rpecific qyestio:ns Mr. Garlin"Clr, O~lscrver for the 

International Monetary Fund, stetco. the t the mem.:::crship of the Fund 'iJaS 

not identical with that of tho United Nations, the F'.'nd he.ving some forty 

members. He pointed to the proviuicm in the Articlos of Agreement of the 

Fc.r1d ><hich onebled it to req:.dro a minimtun list of de.ta needed for 

operating pu:rposeo to 11e cubnitted by the members, It was recognized 

thc.t there ,,ms immediate need for c.eveloping ste.ndards in the field of 

reT)orting Balance of Peymcnts data and thet this matter •·ras of concern 

not only to the F·1md b1..1.t to mcn;y of the organs of the Uni tod. Nations end to 

/the eo verrJllont n 

"'t·.:~-·- ; 



E/CN. ""</CR .10· 
Page 6 

the ['OVernrc.onts which would l:.e asked. to svpply the dnta. 

' It was ac;rced ·cb.<Jt the International Honetary Fund, tho Statistical 

Office cf United. Nt\tions and . j_ntereatod agencfes concerned. should 

1rork in clos0 eollni)oro.tion in clevoloping stand.ards in this field. · 7'he 

'Statistical Commission vichod to record its reg_1Jost that the Secretary .. 

in his report At the r•.oxt sosn:ion of the Co:rrJnission 

a spec s~ction doalins with this topic. 

The Statistical 0oi!l;."1liGs:Lon '•riohod to express its whnlehe2rted approval 

but -vriohect also to recon:r:ond tho. t such n Supplsn:ent be issued periodically. 

t publication of 8Uch a Supploment ;-::roPld be a 

very great form-;,rd in doveloping international statistics. 

A reque8+. -vre.s !l1Jde th£it as a. part of paragraph 2 in E/CN.3/H.4 the 

Secretary-General report spedfically vpo!l the negotiatiqns 1.,ri th the 

International Statisticel.Instituto regnrd:ing the continued collection a:c.d 

:r:mblication of derr.~.ographic statistic a. 

7'he request vras rnnd9 that befqre final action be taken upon the report, 

of Oommiosion the mem>ers oc permitted an opportunity to study the 

resolutions :tn nny, 

The moeting rorw at 1:00 p.m 1 




